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Date 19th February 2018 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/01/37.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

 

1.     Does your organisation have a Facebook Page(s)? If yes, what is/are the url(s) and when 
were they set up? 
We have an official Facebook page set up on 17th October 2013 which can be found on the 
following link: https://www.facebook.com/SECAmbulance/ 
 
2.     Does your organisation advertise or spend any money on Facebook? If yes, please can 
you outline what expenditure has occurred and break down expenditure per calendar year 
(January to December) since 2004? 
No  
 
3.     Does your organisation have a Twitter Account? If yes, what is/are the url(s) and when 
were they set up? 
We have an official Twitter page set up approximately December 2010 which can be found on the 
following link: https://twitter.com/SECAmbulance 
 
4.     Does your organisation advertise or spend any money on Twitter? If yes, please can 
you outline what expenditure has occurred and break down expenditure per calendar year 
(January to December) since 2006? 
No 
 
5.     Does your organisation use Google G-Suite services (Google services) or does your 
organisation rely on google for any services (such as email hosting)? If yes, what are the 
services, when were they agreed and how much did they cost? 
No 
 
6.     Does your organisation advertise or spend any money on Google? If yes, please can 
you outline what expenditure has occurred and break down expenditure per calendar year 
(January to December) since the payments first began? 
No  
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7. Is there an official policy for the use of organisational Facebook or Twitter Accounts (ie 
how to post, what to use it for and when to delete or preserve records)? If there is a policy 
(or policies) please may I be provided with them?  
There is a single social media policy that all staff are bound by. Please find this attached 
 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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